

Clean Heat Standard Technical Advisory Group – Wood Heat/Fuel Subgroup Meeting  
Tuesday, November 5, 2024

Attendees

- Members of the subgroup on public health present
  - Matthew Bakerpoole, Vermont Department of Public Service
  - Luce Hillman, University of Vermont
  - Ken Jones, Individual
  - Casy Lamont, Burlington Electric Department
  - Emily Levin, NESCAUM
  - Emily Roscoe, Efficiency Vermont
  - Jared Ulmer, Vermont Department of Health
  - Rick Weston, Individual
- Facilitator
  - Catherine Morris

Agenda & Actions

*[Meeting commenced at 11:00 am ET.]*

- Discuss issues surrounding wood heat/fuel in the program. Discuss ANR's wood fuel memo and TAG members' advanced wood heat memo *[Time Stamp 0:03:30]*
- Public comment *[Time Stamp 01:47:30]*

*[Meeting adjourned at 1:00 pm ET.]*

Meeting Recording:

[https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=x9q\\_wl4r9Vc&list=PLm7FHMU9GY9R\\_zhQEp6UJf8imn92o7Srd&index=3](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=x9q_wl4r9Vc&list=PLm7FHMU9GY9R_zhQEp6UJf8imn92o7Srd&index=3)